Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Classification: Restricted
OlVis GBD202P

With Regards,

Admin Assistant

Consumer Gl Operations

T: +65 6430 7942

«

made yours

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:35 PM

To: Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 29 AUG 2024

Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>
Friday, 6 September 2024 3:37 PM
Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR
RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 29 AUG 2024

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Jess,
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TP vehicle and Ol vehicle number are same.

Please provide correct Ol vehicle number.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jess Toh <jess.toh@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 8:49 AM
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 29 AUG 2024

Classification: Restricted

Resend with completed details.

With Regards,

Jess Toh

Admin Assistant

Consumer Gl Operations

T: +65 6430 7942

{sincome

made yours

From: Jess Toh

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:12 AM
To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assighnments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Legolas Guo <Legolas.Guo@income.com.sg>; Susan Ting <susan.ting@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 29 AUG 2024

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Legolas’s instruction :-

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Appt Survey WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop
SN oIC Claim No. Type Date Vehicle Name Address Contact oIV DOA
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With Regards,

Admin Assistant

Consumer Gl Operations

T: +65 6430 7942

«

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the

recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

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




